
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 2BE-HRP
Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 8:48 AM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Peter Kuhn
<kjgold2010@gmail.com>

Hi Assol, 

I will have the documents to you shortly. 

Sharleen

Sharleen Hamm
604.996.1110

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 7:35:14 AM
To: Sharleen Hamm
Cc: Karén Kharatyan; Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: 2BE-HRP
 
Hi Sharleen,

We have received NIRB's screening report this morning. Are you planning to file additional information re: applicant
name? 

Otherwise, we are ready to request external review.

Regards,
Assol

mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca


On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 6:51 PM Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> wrote:
Thanks Karen- will do. 

Regards,
Sharleen

Sharleen Hamm
604.996.1110

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:49:07 PM
To: Sharleen Hamm
Cc: assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca; Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: 2BE-HRP
 
Hi Sharleen,

It will be better if you could provide the name change information along with the updated application form so we could
include these info within the application package for public review.

Regards,

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 11:55 AM Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> wrote:
Hey Karén, Assol,

Blue Star has decided that they want a wholly owned subsidiary to hold the authorizations for Hood River, as opposed
to Blue Star. I don't believe that this would require an assignment as the overall corporate ownership remains the
same. Rather a name change process, much like the one undertaken to change from WPC Resources to Blue Star I
believe to be appropriate.

Given the renewal application underway, what is the most expedient way to handle this? I have the articles of
incorporation, etc. that I can make available. Would you like me to issue these along with a new application form, or, is
it better to proceed through the renewal process as is and change the name afterwards?

Sharleen

Sharleen Hamm, RPBio
C  604.996.1110
E  sharleen@sharleenhamm.com<mailto:sharleen@sharleenhamm.com>
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